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Talebian, Bobak (OIP) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Talebian, Bobak (OIP) 

Monday, October 29, 2018 3:20 PM 

Alina Semo 

Mitchell, Kirsten 

Subject: RE: Compliance Inquiry. Initial Determination Letters Not Containing Right to OGIS 
Dispute Resolution 

No problem. Mr. Hammond reached out to me today though and asked for a ca ll on all his inqu iries to our office 
including th is one, so I' ll probably ta lk with him tomorrow. 

From: Alina Semo <alina.semo@nara.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 3:16 PM 
To: Ta lebian, Bobak (OIP) (b) (6 ) 

Cc: Mitchell, Kirsten <kirsten.mitchell@nara.gov> 
Subject: Re: Compliance Inquiry. Initia l Determination Letters Not Containing Right to OGIS Dispute Resolution 

Hi Bobby: Unfortunately, Kirsten is not in the office today; may we touch base with 
you later this week once she returns? Thank you, Alina 

Alina M. Semo 
Director, Office ofGovemment Information Services 
National Archives and Records AdministJ:ation 
Phone: (202) 741-5771; Fax: (202) 741-5769; Cel (b) (6) 

Website: www.archives.gov/ogis 
Blog : https://foia.blogs.archives.gov/ 
Twitter: https ://twitter.com/foia ombuds 
...... ......... 

Physical Address : 
732 North Capitol Street, N.W., SuiteA702 
Washington, DC 20401-0001 
Mailing Address : 
86o1 Adelphi Road- OGIS 
College Park, MD 20740-6001 

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted to you by the Qffice qf Gouernment Information Services of the NationalArchives and Records 
Administration. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. Ifyou are not the intended recipientofthis 
message, please destroy itpromptly without.further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise required by law). Please notify the sender qf the error by a 
separate e mail or by calling (202) 741 5771. 

On Fri, Oct 26, 2018 at 5:08 PM Talebian, Bobak (OIP) (b) (6) wrote: 

You too!! 



From: Alina Semo <alina.semo@nara.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 5:05 PM 
To: Talebian, Bobak ( 01 P) (b) (6) 

Cc: Mitchell, Kirsten <kirsten .mitchell@nara.gov> 
Subject: Re: Compliance Inquiry. Initial Determination Letters Not Contain ing Right to OGIS Dispute Resolution 

Thanks Bobby; have a good weekend. - Alina 

Alina M. Semo 
Director, Office of Government Information Services 
National Archives and Records Administr·ation 
Phone: (202) 741-5771; Fax: (202) 741-5769; Cel (b) (6) 

[I)] 

l ■■[l)][I)] 
Website: www.archives.gov/ogis 
Blog: https : //foia. blogs. archives. gov/ 
Twitter: bttps://twitter.com/foia ombuds 

Physical Address : 
732 North Capitol Street, N.W., StriteA702 
Washington, DC 20401-0001 
Mailing Address : 
8601 Adelphi Road - OGIS 
College Park, MD 20740-6001 

Corifi.dentiality Statement: This message is transmitted toyru by the OjficeoJGwernmentlnfarmati.on Servicesqf the National Archives and 
RecardsAdministration. The message, along with any attnchments, may be confidenti.al and legally priuileged. Ifyou are not the intended recipient of 
this message,please destroy it promptly withoutfurther retention ordisseminati.on (unless otherwise required by law). Please notify the sender of the 
error by a separate e mail or by calling (202) 741 5771. 

On Fri, Oct 26, 2018 at4:36 PM Talebian, Bobak (OIP) (b) (6) 

That sounds good, tha nk you ! I should be available any t ime after 11. 

From: Alina Semo <alina.semo@nara .gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 4:23 PM 
To: Talebian, Bobak ( 01 P) (b)(6) 

Cc: Mitchell, Kirsten <kirsten .mitchell@nara.gov> 

wrote: 

Subject: Re: Compliance Inquiry. Initia l Determination Letters Not Contain ing Right to OGIS Dispute Resolution 

Kirsten is out of the office today; I'll check in with her on Monday morning to see 
what works; is there a time that works for you? - Alina 

Alina M. Semo 
Director, Office of Government Information Services 
National Archives and Records Administr·ation 
Phone: (202) 741-5771; Fax: (202) 741-5769; Cel (b) (6) 

[I] 



Website: www.archives.gov/ogis 
Blog: https ://foia .blogs.archives.gov/ 
Twitter: https: / /twitter. com/foia ombuds 

Ph ysical Address : 
732 North Capitol Street, N.W., SuiteA702 
Washington, DC 20401-0001 
Mailing Address : 
8601 Adelphi Road- OGIS 
College Park, MD 20740-6001 

Confide11tia li ty S tatem en t: This message is transmitted ID you by the Office ofGouernmentlnformation Services qf the National Archives and 
Records Administration. The message, along with any attnchments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient 
of this message, please destroy it promptly without.further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise required by law). Please notify the sender of 
the error by a separate e mail or by calling (202) 741 5711. 

On Fri, Oct 26, 2018 at 4:22 PM Talebian, Bobak (OIP) (b) (6) wrote: 

Yes, happy to connect on this next week. Can we try to con nect Monday? I have a number of other issues I 
am working on re: DOD that he has come to us on as well. 

From: Alina Semo <al ina.semo@nara.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 3:48 PM 
To: Taleb ian, Bobak (OIP) (b) (6) 

Cc: M itchell, Kirsten <kirsten.mitchell@nara.gov> 
Subject: Fwd : Compliance Inquiry. In it ial Determination Letters Not Containing Right to OGIS Dispute 
Resolution 

Can we discuss/coord inate next week? Thanks, Alina 

Alina M. Semo 
Director, Office of Government Information Se1vices 
National Archives and Records Administration 
Phone: (202) 741-5771; Fax : (202) 741-5769; Cel (b) (6) 

I ll] 
[I] II] [I] [I] 

Website: www.archives.gov/ogis 
Blog: https ://foia.blogs.archives .gov/ 
Twitter: bttps : //twi tter.com/foia ombuds 

Physical Address: 
732 North Capitol Street, N.W., SuiteA702 
Washington, DC 20401-0001 
Mailing Address : 
8601 Adelphi Road- OGIS 
College Pa rk, MD 20740-6o01 

Confidentia li ty Sta tement: This message is transmitted to you by the Qffice qf Govemment Informati.on Services oftheNationalArchiues and 
Records Administration. The message, along with any attachments, may beconfidenti.aland legally priut1eged. If you are not the intended 



recipientofthis message, please destroy it promptly without.further reltmtian or dissemination (unless otherwise required by law). Please notify 
the sender of the error by a separare e mail or by calling (202) 741 5771. 

--------- Forwarded message-------
From: Bob Hammond <perseverance20 l 3@aol.com> 
Date: Fr~ Oct 26, 2018 at 2:55 PM 




